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July 30, 1963

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Ir.

y ot

Gentlemen:

El Paso Natural Gas Company is in receipt of shut-in Order SF-4162
ordering the Calloway Pool Unit #1, Section 27, T-31-N, R-11-W, Blanco
Mesa Verde, shut-in until further notice for six times overproduction.

This well is the only well holding three fee leases all of which are beyond
their primary term. EI Paso is of the opinion that this well requires
production each month to avoid possible loss of these three leases. In
accordance with the provision of Order R-2404=-A, El Paso hereby requests
permission to produce this well up to 500 MCF per month until such time
as it is released from shut-in.

If there is any further information that you need to further process this
request, please advise me.

Very truly yours,

PRORATION DEPARTMENT

D. H. Rainey
Administrative Assistant

DHR:br

cc: Mr., E. C. Arnold
NMOCC - Aztec, New Mexico

bcc: Mr. R, W, Harris
Mr. B. R. Howell
Mr, Sam Smith
Mr. G. C. Whitworth
Mr. E. E. Alsup



